& CME Group

Memorandum

TO: CME Group Market Participants
FROM: CME Group

DATE: September 13, 2012

SUBJECT: PFGBest Claims Under the CME Group Family Farmer & Rancher Protection Fund

Following the insolvency of Peregrine Financial Group and PFGBest, CME Group has been accepting
applications from farmers, ranchers and agricultural co-operatives to register for benefits under the CME
Group Family Farmer & Rancher Protection Fund.

In order for CME to begin paying benefits to qualifying customers under this Fund, APPLICATIONS
MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS AT 5:00PM CENTRAL TIME, ON FRIDAY,
OCTOBER 5, 2012. Following the October 5 deadline, CME Group expects to pay benefits to qualifying
customers in the fourth quarter of this year. The following requirements apply to be considered for
benefits:

1. The applicant must be a farmer, rancher or agricultural coop and must complete the application
for registration available on CME Group’s website.

2. The applicant must submit photocopies of appropriate tax documentation along with the
application, as described in the application’s instructions.

3. The applicant must have held one or more positions in CME Group agricultural products covered
by the program during the six months between January 9 and July 6, 2012, and must submit a
copy of a PFGBest statement showing the qualifying position(s).

Members or customers may submit any questions to CME Group at familyfarmerfund@cmegroup.com.
The application and other information about the program can be found at
http://www.cmegroup.com/familyfarmerfund.
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